



Item No. 7
MEMO

To: Mayor and City Council
From: Geoff Huff, Chief of Police
Date: February 27, 2024
Subject: Outlaws, 2522 Chamberlain Street

A review of the police records for the past 8 months found Outlaws had two On Premise violations. In one case the person had a fake ID. In the second case the person claimed they did not have an ID, but because Outlaws utilizes a handheld scanner, officers were able to confirm a fake ID was used to gain entry. Outlaws has also passed a compliance check in September 2023. The Police Department recommends the license renewal for this business.

/gb

ATTACHMENT(S):
[Outlaws Application.pdf](#)